Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

April 12th, 2024 9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel, CA 95550
Link to Live Stream:
https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/j/94137423979

Regular Meeting Agenda
1.0 ALL TO ORDER

2.0 ADJUSTMENT OF THE AGENDA

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the board on non-agenda items at this time.

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA
The Board is asked to receive/approve these routine items.
4.1 Approve Minutes of the March 8th, 2024 Regular Board Meeting
4.2 Review Warrants - March 2024
4.3 Review Payroll - March 2024
4.4 Approve the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints Quarter 1
(Jan. 1 - March 31, 2024)

5.0 ACTION ITEMS
The Board is asked to receive/discuss/take action on the following items.
5.1 Approve/Disapprove the 2024-2025 Calendar and Bell Schedule
5.2 Approve/Disapprove the 2024-2025 Certificated Salary Schedule
5.3 Approve/Disapprove the 2024-2025 Classified Salary Schedule
54 Approve/Disapprove the 2024-2025 Superintendent Salary Schedule
5.5 Approve/Disapprove Acceptance of the Audit Report year ending June 30, 2023

6.0 INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
The Board is asked to receive/discuss; however, the Board may decide to take action at
their discretion.

6.1 Superintendent Search - Ariel Aaron, Director of Human Resources, Humboldt County
Office of Education

6.2 Discussion on LCAP, Budget and Educational Programs

6.3 Discussion on the ELOP summer program

6.4 Superintendent’s Report
6.5 Staff Report

7.0 BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS/REPORTS

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

Notice: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15,
6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any persons in connection
with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the District
Office, 15933 Maple Creek Rd. Korbel, CA in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to


https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/j/94137423979

participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent of the Maple Creek School District at (707)668-5596. Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
APRIL 12, 2024
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

4.1 Attachment - Minutes from March 16th, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
4.2 Attachment - March 2024 Warrants
4.3 Attachment - March 2024 Payroll

4.4 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints Quarter 1
(Jan. 1 - March 31, 2024)



Unofficial until approved.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

March 8th, 2024 9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel, CA 95550
Link to Live Stream:
https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/j/94137423979

Regular Meeting Minutes
CALL TO ORDER
President Zarcufsky called the regular meeting of the Maple Creek Elementary School
District Board of Trustees to order at 9:40 AM with a quorum present.
PRESENT: Rama Zarcufsky, Laura Borusas and Jill Giordano
ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Colby Smart, Mendie Ballester

ADJUSTMENT OF THE AGENDA
There were no adjustments to the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the board on non-agenda items at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA

It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Borusas to approve the consent agenda items with the
correction to the February 16, 2024 minutes to adjust the $85,000 cost of the greenhouse to the
accurate amount of $8,500.

Ayes 3, noes 0, absent 0, abstain 0. Motion carried.

Action was taken on the following consent items:

4.1 Approve Minutes of the February 16, 2024 Special Board Meeting
4.2 Review Warrants - February 2024

4.3 Review Payroll - February 2024

ACTION ITEMS

The Board is asked to receive/discuss/take action on the following items.

5.1 Certify the 2023-2024 Second Interim Financial Report

It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Giordano to certify the 2023-2024 Second Interim Financial
Report. Ayes 3, noes 0, absent 0, abstain 0. Motion carried.

5.2 Approve/Disapprove the 2024-2025 Comprehensive School Safety Plan
It was moved/seconded by Borusas/ Zarcufsky to approve the 2024-2025 Comprehensive
School Safety Plan. Ayes 3, noes 0, absent 0, abstain 0. Motion carried.

5.3 Approve/Disapprove the 2024-2025 Transportation Plan
It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Borusas to approve the 2024-2025 Transportation Plan.
Ayes 3, noes 0, absent 0, abstain 0. Motion carried.



6.0

7.0

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

The Board is asked to receive/discuss; however, the Board may decide to take action at

their discretion.

6.1 2024-2025 School Calendar

Smart informed the board that a draft of the 2024-2025 school calendar will be brought to the
April meeting for approval. The board input is to model the Maple Creek calendar as closely as
possibly to the Humboldt County Office of Education 2024-2025 calendar including 2 instructional
staff days at the start of the school year.

6.2 Staff Layoffs

Smart reported that there is one staff member paid out of the Community School Grant (CSG)
plan that is sunsetting at the end of 2023-2024 school year. Superintendent Smart will need to
provide him with a layoff notice by March 15th, 2024. Future employment will depend on staffing
scenarios. It was moved/seconded by Zarcufsky/Giordano to approve the layoff notice for Gijs
Muizelaar. Ayes 3, noes 0, absent 0, abstain 0. Motion carried.

6.3 Superintendent’s Report
Smart reported on the following items:
e Equity Multiplier
o Unrestricted dollars used to improve student outcomes
o 2024-25 LCAP will need to include a goal on how those monies will be spent
e Enroliment update
o 3 additional students are moving to Maple Creek next year
e Superintendent Search
o Ariel Aaron, Director of HR, will attend the April meeting to discuss the process of
HCOE running the search
o Board recommended posting updated flier to the website
e Math Framework update
o Looking at math curriculum adoption for 2024-25
e LCAP
o A new 3 year cycle is starting
m Adoption of LCAP in June
o Smart to conduct empathy interviews with staff and students
o Smart to revise Goal 2 in order to focus the attention more on the district
e Core Growth
o The current report card and assessment system is going away at the end of the
2024-25 school year
o A more appropriate and efficient system will be implemented
e Community member is willing to step in as the board member if necessary
o  Giordano will be here through April and potentially through June 2024,

6.4 Staff Report
No staff in attendance.

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS/REPORTS
No announcements, comments or reports were given,




8.0 ADJOURNMENT
Zarcufsky adjourned the meeting at 10:15 AM

Notice: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15,
6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any persons in connection
with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the District
Office, 15933 Maple Creek Rd. Korbel, CA in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent of the Maple Creek School District at (707)668-5596. Notification 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.



WY00:8 202 € Jdv ‘(T139dWVDd) lleqdwed ausy 10} pajeisuss 1oH3sIq jooyog Atejuawadl3 a1 ajde - 620
| Jo | abeg ‘pancidde aq syosy) Buipasasd
vnriofiie) dof 443 & Bl Jey} popUSWIWIOdal S} "S9S8)SNI] JO pleog au) Jo uojjezuoyine pue Ad1jod S,10UISI SY) UlIM a0UepIodd. U] Panss| Uaaq aAey syoay) Buipaoceid ay|

0199121 (3unowy }29y9) JaN

00" Ayiger] xe L sejes piedup sse

019912} £l $00UD JO JOGUINN [ej0)

01'991°ClL el ANNd TYH3INTD 10
junowy pasuadxg junoy )asysH uonduasaqg pungd

Alewwng pung

OF.O@F.N_‘ <l S0y jo 13qunp |ejo
¥¥'929°G S3IJING3S ONLLIANY 228S-10 AONVLINNODOV SINNIA 1Y $20Z/5¢2/c0 GZ15€2000E
G6'861 G002 IVSHIATY OHD JOIANY3S 9885-10
00°6S1 SANddNS/IVIMILYIN
00°09 d013 oLey-10 pund yseo BuinjoaRy  $Z02/52/£0 $215£2000€
¢C’S8 SALILTILTIN 606G-10 1%1Y $202/S2/€0 €¢15€2000E
£6'v6S SAILNILIN 02Ss-10 389d t20e/rLie0 ¥10¥£2000€
1434
00°20S'} OM 9IS Z2vs6-10 HO313S D0SSY 8 NYNIIH O/0 OIS LSYOD HLHON  +20Z/7L/0 £20¥€2000¢
627118 8y’ EEY S3IHONNT TO0HOS 0Liv-L0
L€'8EY ANddNS/STVIIALYIN dO13 oLer-LO 1 907 ‘1eepzinN  ¥202/¥ /€0 2.0¥€2000¢€
90'L6¢ o0lcel Hivd 3ON3I0S
9¢°8S1 S3AILIAILOV LYV oLeEY-LO Q UAPIOBr 'UOSUYOr  $202/¥L/E0 LL0VE2000€E
16°€8T'1L 0G°0v9 JOgV1/SLYVd-3OIAE3S 008G-10
LV'EV9 HOoav1/S1yvd-a0ING3S 98€P-10 ANVAINOD H3dHVYH ‘W ASAXVYH  +202/1L/20 040¥£2000€
00'G8 S3AILNILIN 6065-10 181V #202/¥L/c0 690¥£2000¢
00'68S M¥O -dO13 108S-10 SS3ANLIH HO4 N0 IHL  +202/0/E0 1182€2000¢t
S3IHONNT
0S'GL8 6L°LL TOOHOS/SAINddNS/3DVLISOd/ 1IN 0665-10
SIHONNT
19999 TOOHOS/SANddNSADYLISOd/13aNd OLiv-10
S3IHONNT
Z¢s'v0l TO0OHJS/S3AIddNS/A9VLSOd M3n4d yaey-10
S3IHONNT
ZLeE TOOHOS/SAINddNS/ADV1ISOd N3N OLEY-1LO 1207 'JeejpzZiny  +20Z/¥0/E0 9v82€C000€E
¥2'96 IvIAOLsSNO v.EP-10 AlddNS SAANIW  $202/+0/€0 S¥82€2000¢
00'GClL ¥ 40 € 3DIOANI / 3 LvH-3 0085-10 SNOILYDINNWWOD ALINIANI  $202/¥0/€0 ¥¥82€2000€
junowy junowy juswiwon 399[qQ-pun4d 30 J9piaQ ayj 0} Aed ajeq Jsquinp
b RE1TE) pasuadx3y No3Yo Noayo

$202/0€/€0 UBNoJY} $Z02/1.0/€0 P3leq S®23YD

Joday pieog az1hegbay



Nd0S:Z $202 81 Jelt “(TTRaJWVIY) eqdured eusy so3 pajeiaue US| jooyds Arejuetus|3 yeea) ejde - 620

110 | obed
E (vzoziszis = @12 Aed Bupuz ‘pZ0Z/6%/E = e1eq Aed Buniels ‘62 = 610) Aq pasenty ‘810 Aq padnain  uofpRajes
v 9L159'6 vioL
1oN a9z
SPIOH %0940
19N enpebaN 8LT8L'9L 8LZ8L'9L
HOV 19N [erred SUCRNQUILOD “6L°029'E 6L'029°c Amgen wisia
! vrLvs P3O suomnpeq €2°206°2 66'196'2) sBuureg ssa0
€ T0°L0L'8 sysodeq o)A Aed 1N 92150's
aan| | ViVa ONIONVIVE
HOV PIOA
PYY [Oue) SOR|lIqer] JOPUBA
panssiay SPBYD JOPUSA
i e T | YZ0Z/62/E0 818q Aed Joj Areyiung Joplo
20'925'9 azor'e £T206'2 sVIOL ¥§
89'5Y9 00 89'5%9 Twvioligns SL°0Z6'6 € 66°195°2) 4 TV10L
SLEVEY Y aLEICY t pouisserD
60'vI8'e 89659 899 sSumeg Jauwwng 169/5'S 4 1Z817'8 £ parEymIe)
sessoopolang oL sofopdury sefojdury SNOLLONGAA | | seekojdury ejsurey edX| uosseg SONINUVE |
reec's 16728 05595 Tvioldns 66°195'Z1 Tv10L
-] r4{ 44 Ked uogesep
00029 somusang
00°BEY'L 00°geY'L Qe 7 WieeH 00'52 spusdys
00029 o8t evoLL 69 z9/su1s 00’52’} ewRIoAD
44 1TsLL 8705 £L0.2 09/SMIS (Y2 71 Ang eng
8L€68'Z 95°600' 90TLL 05'1€2 29/ SMad 09'206'6 Aeq os2g
| sessosn300fans  mroL nfodury sakopdury SNOLLONAY | | nueunsnipy owoou dnag Aq SONINUVE |
18'58v'2 TeeL 50'969°} Tv1018NS 66719521 TviOL
6619521 80°0¢cE B80°0EE dwo) 100
66719523 2o 89, ns
66°105°28 0evoe S1zeL sizel Ueopel
Loy 29°8cs 1£'692 1£'69C Aproes Eros
6V°966'L4 Zrsee Zreee BUIPIOYRIM T1RIS
6+'966'L) Lyevs r6v8 Burploywim eieped 66'195'CL senbey
sessarg pofqns w0y sofojdury vafojdurg SaXVL| [sweunsnipy ewu0ou] epo sBujures £q SONINYV3

+202/62/€0 3eq Aed

B1p Aq f1ewwing [(0ihed ; epohed




NJZST ¥20Z 91 e (TI38dWVOY) keqdureD Buay J0) paRIsUsD)

191351Q [ooyos Arejuowaiy yeed opdel - 620

(N = £18 Bd ‘A = £Sun0ooy *N =1d0 Aed 10N 'S = sunoury " yzoziez/s, = (31va sv ereq Aed) 1SVD ‘62 = 810)

‘aafojdurg Aq pevos - eekoidurg Aq pednoig  UOmBIeS

89'6Y9 60'v8'c 4NQ - iosked as3 yoau) oide (z10/666666) sBumneg Jeunns (UVHINS)  ¥Z/IE/ED
ocz0¢ 26'8S8'Y 11§ - joiked as3 %eard ejdei (€00/666666) Bupioynm a1eis (US)  $Z/LERD
89'sL 26'966'Y 8a'tL 16°958'Y - oked as3 xees) exden (S00/666666) aeopep (FUVOIGIN)  vZ/IERD
0L°c0L 16'956'F 114~ poiked aS3 e oide (200/866666) BupouM ueped (114)  $2ILERD
veidemney 0D LoENQUUE)  §50I9 Relgng uopnpeg  SSaID WI(ANS Jopuep, vognquiuopuoponpeq  SARdENI
16956V 00°'L fsoL
0000~000-0514-0001-011 4-0-0000-10 (980000) % 00°00%
¥ ISSP 581E 0 19 (dosuls i581¢ 0oL 15's¥ sBupwea reuopppy (H VLX) 1snfpy Y2620
— ' 0000-000-+014-0Z41-0925-0-0059-40 (¥€.£000) % 00'00L
€ 00'86L's 09'654°) 0 19 (Zosuls 0965t} ° 00°80L°8 . LMOLINS RS ((NIR-A90A) uBjssy  €Z0/L0
0000-000-5011-0001-0L § 1-0-0285-40 (¥82100) % 0059
0000-000-50} 1-0004-0b 1 £-0-1000-10 (655100) % 00°SE
val
€ 00°86L'S 0g'9Lt'e 0 19 (2osuls og'si'e 00°86L'G S193roud Wo3ds ((ol-e2s0d) uBlssy  £Z/10/20
od oredfiey  we3iey Cos JOM/USSY Ul amey sBunuely spun oy fied  weunsnipy uogduosaq sbujurea ouN0g  OAdIYI
SOU0o0S ol "Alewind S (INjoxiod T )] as Aruouwer
WVZE00Z ¥202/8He vedo 1rezz'e 00S oW 00008°0 Yoo ede - 0010 A0V vZISURD
PAIRINOED smeig fed 19N (@) #Hov el  |eepad ueid sy ald uogesan PJYY ophohed  wegAed
. ! < t * - b 4 - - ’ - LI ) . ]
2 * BEWORD 3 -t 815 (500000) QLLADIORL ‘aoSUYOL]
o T SUORNGIIUOY ¢ SUORINPEY, ‘SUCHINPSQ [EI0L
6z9l 007029 oI - iaiked qS3 %o edei (010/665666) dwon sipopt (dNODNIOM)  H/IEED
10 00°029 InS - foiked as3 ¥ea eidep (600/666666) ins{ins) vZLERD
gysilL 00°029 » ITE9 00029 u1S - foked as3 xea0 eidew (800/666656) z9/suls (NSLS)  YULEED
688 00029 668 00029 - noeg gs3yeao eiden (S00/666666) areopon (Iuvoliaan)  vZereo
uplgemey DD uopnquuod  ssaio pelqng vogonpag  SSOI9 wefMS J0puep UORNGUILODNICRIND3Q @AY

00°029 ooy 3oL
: 0000-000-0¥1 4-0001-0111-0-0000~10 (580000) % 00°00}
1 00'0l2'9C  00'S9¥ ' #5  (1NSHLS 00597 00'€ 00'SSE setpea) qng (HOL 8NS) 1snfpy  ¥2162/E0
: 0000-000-0b 1-0008-04 1 1-0-0000-10 (580000) % 00004
1 000LZ'8C 005} € 5 (1)NSuls 00'ssh 00’k 00'sS1 seupes) qns (HOL GNS) wnlpy Y2620
Od cisdfied  welwy 29 oSSy Ueld amay sHuwel syun orey Aed wsunshipy vonduasaq sbujwel somog  OAWSY3
KepUD555 SUAIetINd 5] (ANeqUoR] NSHLS '3 1ONIS as Aeuewerd
WY20'80C Z0ZBLE uedD b 00S on 000000 syeau) orde - 001d GH/SNO3  YLIBUED
paleOED smels Ked1oN (o) # %80 eys  eweped ueld 3Ny 314 uonedoT eUd ephoheq =egied
LR E i = . * . Wi s : Y - . . Ly *
;o .| BSPAD .+ 2585 (810000) 8 W20 "Me1iQ
v 0 0@ e €d
oakojdw3 Aq upny [1oiked eplhed




Wdzg:2 ¥20Z 81 2N (TEHEJWVOY) Tteqdure) euay 10} peteIsuRd

NS tooyds Aimuawiaf jeead ojde| - 620

Tiozebed
vitiofifuy 0] (123 &

(N = &va Bd "A = ¢s1uncaoy *N = 10 A2d 16N S = SUnowy yeozeze. =(2uva

sv ejeq Aed) 1SVO

162 = 610) ‘sakoydws3 Aq peypog - eskoidur Aq pednal) UOROISS

0000-000-90%2-0022-04 4 1-0-0000-10 (£21000) % 08'81

¥ 0061 0g'18Le 1 oot (LNSH3d 09'18L7 09'18L'2 reucyssajaudesed ((0))-21#50d) ubissy  €e/orct
od eEyfed  we3iey 20 WOMUSSY  Ueld emey sbunuel spun oy keg  wounsnipy uopdnosaq sbunuez eanog  GAeNa
; Ot JELL ) (et ¥y - a am ﬁnﬂ:m __umm
WVH0:S0T $20ZBIHE uadp 0£'5IS'E 00N oW 00000t yoas) ejdel - 0010 1] YZIGTIED
pajenojes smeig fedIoN {0) # HOV a|g  femped usld amey ad UonNesTT YD ophnfed  @edled
. Bswpeyy | 7201 (210000) 1 90Z eI
LE'E0E'Z cevazozze  (Buppeud) vest wim buipua NOINN 113340 30110d STEONV SO1
junowsy i5003( U4t # NHL #ymany yueg
05°CL9 £e'26e SUORNQIAUOD * SUORINPEY, ‘SUCRINPE( [RI0L
0v'69 YT 9T O/ - aked asa yeeo edep (010/666686) dwon SpopM (JNODIOM)  YZILEED
oyl Y19 InS - 1eiked as3 Yo eide (600/666666) ins(ins) bzZILERD
8r¥0S $YTI¥9C - EL0LT ¥TI49'T 1S - [laiked QS3 ¥oei0 eidew (800/666666) oo/suls(Sd1S) veieRo
0682 16°02£2 1iS - iuked asa yeaid edely (600/666666) Suproyg s (11S)  YTILSED
oc'se A rA (1181 vZ 19T - poked gs3xea eiden (S00/666666) aredpo (FUVOIaEN)  YZ/ILEE0
veidamEy OJ UGANQMUCD  SSOIH RGNS voponpag  SSouD welgng 10pueA uognquEODONONPA  BARRAKT
YTI'e 00V roL
0000-000-0%1 1-0001-01 1 £-0-0000-10 (S80000) % 00'00%
0 og'occ'ov $oESh i ss  (1osuls voest 00’y Lyee sBunues EUORIPPY (YH V) wsnlpy V26D
. 0000-000-00}4-0004-0111-0-4££9-10 (0891.00) % 00°004
0 00TSL6Y 0928 } 15 (osuis 0918vC 0Z'SL6'Y waHovaL {(o)-zasod) ubissy €210/20
Od oeyied  welaldy 20 JIOMUSSY  Ueld euney sturuel SN oyied  waupsnlpy vondposeq sBupuel samog ARl
....... STUNeRoY 20 JoqUap-uo 54 AJeliud 5] ([DHequs) 5 wna as Areyswe3 .
WWZE002 beoz/eLe uado 1£208'2 cos on 000050 sear) odep - 0010 Woy  vusueo
pajemoed smelg fed N (Q) #HOV qaig  [esepad ueld eumey 314 uoned0T %08y opkofed  eeafed
< C o Bsnpew o op9s{c10000) SO .aq_a_._:_
W'8ZTe evzzeuze  (Buppeuo) LISt ywn Buipug NOINN LIGTH0 TVALLNTGD 1SYOO
junoury ysodeq 10010 #1100 #uno3dY ywegq
19702 as'sel’t suopnqiuo? * SUOHINPRY, ‘SUSRINPEQA [HOL
SZ0eL 16'956'p oIM - llosked 0s3 ¥ear0 oidew (010/666666) dwon siepom (dJNOOYRIOM)  VILEED
8y'C 16956’y InS - ozked as3 %oa eiden (600/666666) ins{ins) +zeeo
veldamey DD Lopnquuod SS9 Rolgns uoponpeq  Ssw9 wafans JOpuan uognguIuoMIORONPeA  BAIRALI

eafojdwzg Aq ypny i101ked

eylhed

e Es:m:ﬂ..:sguai.ﬁams

$z02/62/£0 @3ea £ed




WdZsZ 202 8t e ‘(TTS8dWVDY) eqdured cusy Joj pejeseuss PISIA jooyds Arejuawiajgy xeaso eydery - 620

_ nﬁmmmn—

(N = 18 Bd ‘A = Z5unoooy ‘N = 10 fed 15N ‘S = Sjunowy "yZ0Z/6Z/E. = (31va SV e1ea Aed) 1Sv0 ‘62 = B10) ‘eakoidurg Aq papog - eekodury Aq pednasy  uogeieg

89'sH9 000 000 zi'see era S1°Z8k 1692 05°1€Z 00¥ct
Jeurmg pog o8t PoM 3SIAl us 04 edpoy lasvo suId suis
61°029°c SUORNAIIUCD
aL¥s9%6 £ed 10N 5301, £TL06°Z SUORINPEY pur suapsnpe(
66°195°ZL fed ssoin v juno?) vafojdsy
Pusiq jootjos Kiejustuely yoes) ejdeyy - 620 S0 404 siE30)L
0£'515°e e6ppLozze  (Buppoau)) gs6r yum Bupug NOINN LIGD 30MM0d STTEONY SO
unowy yisodeq paAQ # NAL #1uhoooy yueq
89'859'2 2] suURKUIUDY * BUSIENPSLL, ‘suspanpeq (MOl .
oL Lsye'y OIM - l03hed G533 Yo edeyy (01.0/666666) duto spop (JNODHUOM)  +2/1€/60
00'Z1 NOISIA VdF - DINSON (100/v:20001) eouemsu) uoisiA (SZISIA)  $2/1E/60
¥l 4 BLEYEY InS - rorhed gs3 Yeaio erden {600/666666) ins{ins) v2nexo
688 8T 11S - osked aS3 o) oiden (€00/666666) Buwpiotyyum ;s (LIS)  vE/bEE0
202 8L'€68'2 - 057162 8L°668'C H3d - flsked as3 Yeas erden (200/666666) wIsyad(NSuad)  vLerno
1692 sLeHe'y 1£692 SLEIE'Y (SYO- lloiked s yeerd eidery (¥00/666666) Apnoes ros 10SVO)  $2Z/LE/E0
86729 SLEVEY 8629 SLEVE'Y - Irufed gs3 yea) eide (500/6666686) arspeiN (FUVIIQIN)  +2/1E/50
00°02c't TVIIQ3IN Vdr - SINSON (100/€2000t) eourmsy oA (SZLAIN)  $2/IEMD
LL'ShL 8T’y 114 - lorhed gs3 %90 oidep (200/666666) Bupotim rsepad (11d)  vZ/LER0
00°L6 TVINSQ vdr - OINSON (100/220001) eouemsy] (quaq (SZINIA)  YZ/LEE0
uejdemey OO0 UOANQUUOD  SSQuD jasigng uomdnPaQ  ssoug Pofgns lopuep UOANQUILDHIORONPE  SARIDYT
sLTve'y $2°0s ;oL
0000-000-0042-0001-0L4 1-0-0285-10 (28.2100) % 08°81
0000-000-5012-0005-0058-0-0092-10 (531 00) % 0881
0000-000-2062-0065-0012-0-9£06-10 (0¥I"100) % OL9
0000-000-£02Z-009¢-¥61 L-0-0120-10 (£82000) % 05°2€
0000-000-80%2-0022-01 1 L-0-0000-10 (221000) % 0981
¥ 00'6L 8Lz 13 00y  (INsH3ad 812l vLo 0025t Aeg uonesep (OW IVA) UoppY  $Z/1E/E0
0000-000-€1.22-0018-£61 1-0-0000-10 (291.000) % 00001
(LINsuw=d 00°s2 00'sZ 8pnog (H3RINOD) uoppy  $Z/E/E0
" 0000-000-0E1.2-0005-0058-0-0092-10 { Z8¥1.00) % 00°00L
(LNS¥ad 0062yt 0005 05°82 ewnan0 (5} 10) snipy  yI6CIED

Od eleyAed  wejley

0000-000~0012-0001-01 § 1-0-0285-}0 (20.2100) % 08’81
0000-000-501Z-0005-0058-0-0092-10 (5821.00) % 08'81
0000-000-2062-0065-0018-0-9£06-10 (0b1$00) % O1'9

0000-000-£0Z2-0096-+61 1-0-0120-10 (£82000) % 0F 2€
20 HOMuUSSY  ueld eney sBuweg spun ajey Aeq juswisnipy uogdusaq sbupwes eanog  aAayg

.

pemupuoo=zz0L (210000)- 1 007 “eerening
$z02/62/50 218 fed

sakojdwiz Aq jipny jloihed eylied




Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Education Code 35186(d)

District: Maple Creek SD

Mendie Ballester Title: Interim Administrative Assistant

Person completing this form:

Please select the Quarter you are reporting below:

4/12/24

Quarter 1 - January 1 through March 31 Date:

Please check the box that applies:
No Complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above

D Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject |  Total#of |  Total# |  Total#

Textbooks and
Instructional
Materials

Teacher Vacancy
Or Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS 0 0 0

Colby Smart, Ed.D.

Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent

Please return completed form to: Jennifer Burger, School Support

Humboldt County Office of Education

jburger@hcoe.org

by: Quarter 1 due: 04/30
Quarter 2 due: 07/31
Quarter 3. _due: 10/31 . S
Quarter 4 due: 01/31



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDAITEM#: 5.1 DATE: April 12, 2024

SUBJECT:
Adopt the 2024-2025 School Calendar and Bell Schedule for Maple Creek.

DEPA E OGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to approve the 2024-2025 calendar for Maple Creek School District..

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:
This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:

The proposed 2024-2025 calendar and bell schedule was reviewed by staff and compared to
available district calendars. Maple Creek made efforts to align the proposed calendar with
districts in Humboldt County.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent

N:AOFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT\ADMINISTRATION\Shared Administration Data\Board packets\2022 Board Packets\December 2022\2.3 Sup's Rec Board Meeting Dates.docx



DRAFT: MAPLE CREEK SCHOOL DISTRICT
2024-2025 School Calendar

August 19 - September 13 19 (20) 21 22 23 Staff Dev Days: 8/20 (required)
26 27 28 29 30 8/21/24 First Day of School
First Month [ezas] 3 4 5 6 9/2/24 Labor Day
] 10 111 12 13 17 days
16 17 18 19 20 September 16 and 30 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences
September 16 - October 11 23 24 25 26 27
Second Month 30 1 2 3 4
7 9 10 11 20 days
14 15 16 17 18 Qctober 14 and 30 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences
October 14 - November 8 21 2 23 24 25
Third Month 28 29 30 31 1
4 6 7 8 20 days
[ 12 13 14 *15 11/1/24 —Veteran's Day November 15 end of trimester one
November 11 - December 6 18 19 20 21 22 11/15/24 End of Trimester One
Fourth Month | November 25-29 | 11/25-11/29/24 Fall Break 14 days
2 3 4 5 6 December 2 and 3 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences
] 107 N 12 13
December 9- January 3 16 17 18 19 20
Dacember 23. January 3 112/24-1/3/25 Winter Break 10 days
Fifth Month |
6 7 8 9 10
January 6 — January 31 13 14 15 16 17
Sixth Month 21 22 23 24 1/20/25 MLK Day 19 days
27 28 29 30 31 January 13 and 27 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences
3 4 5 6 7 February 10 and 24 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences
February 3 — February 28 10 1 12 13 14
Seventh Month [ February 17-21 =
24 25 26 27 *28 2/28/24 End of trimester two 15 days
3 4 5 [} 7
March 3 — March 28 10 11 12 13 14 March 10 and 11 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences
Eighth Month 17 18 19 20 2
24 25 26 27 28 20 days
31 1 2 3 4
March 31 - April 25 | April 7 - 11 | -
Ninth Month 14 15 16 17 18 4/7/24 — 4/11/24 Spring Break
21 22 23 24 25 April 14 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences 15 days
28 29 30 1 2
April 28 — May 23 5 6 7 8 9 May 23 Staff Development Day *built in school closure day
Tenth Month 12 13 14 15 16 April 28 and May 12 late start or early dismissal days, parent conferences
19 20 2 2 (23) 19 days
May 26 — June 10, & 27 28 29 30 6/10LastDayof Schr{ul. B/11 and m
Eleventh Month 2 3 4 5 6 5/26/24 — Memorial Day
g 10 11 12* 13
( ) Staff Development Days 180 days of instruction
[ 1 Teacher Duty Day Tri1 61 days { Four extra late start days available for winter conditions/end of year
Tri2 54 days If not needed for emergency late starts, they will be used for staff
Tri3 65 days determined at the March or April board meeting.

Adopted: 4/ /24

P | Possible instructional days to make up for school closures

16 late start days



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDAITEM#: 5.2 DATE: April 12, 2024

SUBJECT:
Adopt the 2024-2025 Certificated Salary Schedule for Maple Creek.

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to approve the 2024-2025 Certificated Salary Schedule for Maple
Creek School District.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:
This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:

The proposed 2024-2025 Certificated Salary Schedule was reviewed by staff and compared to
available district salary schedules. Maple Creek made efforts to align the proposed salary
schedule with districts in Humboldt County.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None.

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent

N:AOFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT\ADMINISTRATION\Shared Administration Data\Board packets\2022 Board Packets\December 2022\2.3 Sup's Rec Board Meeting Dates.docx



[Z10 | abed
piwiflip) 4of cHd &

V606 +20Z | 14V “(DIYLVdA) dolHied BLOIA 10} pejelauss

1o13sIq Jooyos Arejuawa|g yea1) alden - 620

pipayogAieles Aq padnols)  uonospS

7 B _oo.wa.ow _oo.wow.mm L}
W _ .ro.wmo.ow 00°909'28 9L
_ _ _
- 00'2£9'09 00°909°28 | s
| | _ I
_ 00'¥98'8S 00°906'S vl
m _ ]
_ 100'798'8S 00°906'GS €l
_ | |
_ 10019885 0090665 I
| |
_ 00'798'85 0090665 1
_
f 00'798'85 00°906'SS | oL
| _ |
_ _ 00°086'2S 00°950'SS 60 |
_ | | | |
| | "
_ 00°960'2S 00°'902"¥§ |00'8E'LS 80
r 00212'98 00°95€'€S ro.w@m_om 0
| | 7 _
_ 00°82€'SS 00°905'2S l00°z52'6Y ~ oo'LLL'sy 90
_ | 7
00°vPY'vS 00°959'1G 00°9€6'8Y ~ looozsvy 50
| | |
100°095€S 00'908'0S 00°0Z)'8y 00°62€"vY 0
| | |
00'929°2S 00°956°6Y 00°V0€'LY 00'88'cy £0 |
ﬁ _ _ ._
100°Z62°L§ 00901 ‘6t 00°'88v'9¥ 00 Lv5'ey 20
|00°806°0S 00'952°8v |00°Z29'SY |00'9SL'EY 10
_ _ _ _ k v _
uadQ - 2Z02/L0/20

S31VYH TVNNNVY

d3Lvoldilyd3o - v

1 8Inpayasg Aiejeg

joysdeug ajnpaysg Aiejeg

e66PaYoS|ES



WY60:6 ¥20Z L 1dV ‘(MOIELVYdA) doHIed ELO)IA 10} pojesaussy

2oz ebed
BILLIGIDD J3 HHT &

1913s1q |ooyos Arejuawalg 3aa19 aidel - 620

plpayosiieleg Aq pednoley  uonos|es

S31VH TVNANNY

WVZZ:LL 2202 L In “T139dWvOoy  P3ip3 Moy xep L SMOY JO # ON pajqeuz o9y
WVES8 2202 LZ unp “T13ddNvD  PSleald uwnjod xey 0 SUWIN|oJ JO # ON % Pid Aedq
JUSWAAO AleSJaAluuy 00 siseq
7 mco.oov_mw 00°90€°'65 | [174
|00°2£9'09 ._wo.ooo_mm B B | 61 7
i Woo.wmwdw 00'909°/S _ -1
| _ | a _ o) ] v _
uadQ - ZZ0Z/10/20

joysdeug sjnpayog Aiejesg

@31VvOIdIL¥3D - VL 2Inpayss Alejes

e66PaYoSIES



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDAITEM#: 5.3 DATE: April 12, 2024
SUBJECT:
Adopt the 2024-2025 Classified Salary Schedule for Maple Creek.

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION UESTED:
The Board is being asked to approve the 2024-2025 Classified Salary Schedule for Maple
Creek School District.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:
This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:

The proposed 2024-2025 Classified Salary Schedule was reviewed by staff and compared to
available district salary schedules. Maple Creek made efforts to align the proposed salary
schedule with districts in Humboldt County.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None.

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent

N:\OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT\ADMINISTRATION\Sbared Administration Data\Board packets\2022 Board Packets\D ber 2022\2.3 Sup's Rec Board Meeting Dates.docx




WV80:6 ¥20Z | 4dy '(MOIYLYdA) doU1ed BHOJOIA 10} pBjeISUSL) 1PUISIq jooyos Alejuswalg ¥a919 alde - 620

| €40 | abed —

pRusIe] 3 453 & pipeyosAieles Aq padnossy  uolosjes [

10002 0002 |00°Z2 0052 00°2L |
| _
|00°02 0002 00'zZ 0052 loo°ZL 9l
|00'0Z 0002 0022 00'62 002} )
10002 0002 0022 0042 00°21 [ n
_ 00°0C .oo.oN .oo.NN (V00 74 .oo.n L €l
_ 00°0Z 0002 j00'zz 002 00°21 Z
_
_ “ 0002 0002 10022 l00'¥Z 0021 )
| . . |
_ 10002 0002 002z 0042 00°LL ol
| |
|00°02 00°0Z 0022 00°ze 00°21 | 60
| | | _
_ 00°0Z 0002 [oo'0z 0s'Leg 05'1Z 0021 i 80
| | f | _ . i SO _ AL | _
000z 00°02 0002 0012 00°Lz 00°21 .20
0002 000z 0002 0502 Wcm.om o021 L 90
0067 woo.om 10002 0002 4 To.ow 00°LL S0 i
| I | |
|
[00'8¥ 05'6} 05°61 056} los'6L los'61 05°91 . o |
_ 002¥ 00°64 006l 0061 0061 0061 00'9} €0
| | | |
009y 05’8l 058l 058l log'8l os'8l 5251 <
_ _
loo'st 00°81 00°8l 0081 00°8L 008l 05°GL 10
_ _ L0 “ 90 S0 | #0 _ €0 | Z0 | L0
_ uadQ - ZZ0Z/10/L0

S31Vvd ATdNOH ATYNOH QIIHISSVY 1O - HYD 3Inpayss Aiejeg

joysdeus ajnpayss Aiejes e66PaYOSIeS



WV80:6 ¥20Z | 1dv ‘(MOIYLVdA) H2HIEd BLOIDIA J0j PBIRISUID Joinsiq jooyss Asejuswd|3g ¥aau1) ajdeiy - 620

| €40z ebed

BIHOJIDD 4 4T & pipayosAieles Aq padnols  uonoses

_ B B B oogz _ ve |
| ) ooz . posz || e |
_ _
002 1005z ) _ ze
0022 00’5z [
m 0022 00°sZ 0¢
m
|
- , 10022 loo'sz . 62
|
_ _ 0022 00'sZ sz
_ [ _ [ |
_ j00zz 00°sg . Lz
_ To.om [00°0z jooee 00'5Z 0021 ez 7
7 r . | 7
_ | ooz 000z - 78.N|N l00'sz [00°2} . sz |
- 7 B - 000z 00'0Z 00'22 0052 100°21 vT 7
_ i 7
_ B |00°02 00°02 looez l00'sz 00Lb 7| 74
_ i | _
10002 000z [o0zz 0o0'se 00" _ [44
L I [ _ neatd _ 261 _
|
00'0Z 00°02 loo'zz loo'sz 0021 7 [F4
_ | L f _ e - f |
7 _
_ 0002 10002 l00'ze loose 00°ZL | 0z
_ | N ! | el | LA S |
_ 0002 0002 00'22 loo'se 0021 _ 61
| [ = _ | poIe = | | _
(o002 |00°02 10022 lo0'ge 00°LL 8L
[ 10 90 | 50 | #0 | £0 _ 20 __ 10 |
uadQ - ZZ0Z/L0/L0

S31Vd ATINOH ATYNOH A3I4ISSV1D - HYD 3Inpayas Aiejeg

joysdeug anpayas Aiejes e66PaYISIeS



WV80:6 £20Z | 1dv ‘(MOIELVdA) douIed BUOJPIA 0} pajesauss JouIsIq Jooyas Asejuawa|] Heai) ajdely - 6Z0

[ e10¢gabeq
DI 4y 43 pIpayogAieles Aq padnols)  uonods|ag
pajp3 MOY X L SMOY JO # ON pejqeus onay
WVSL6 2202 Lg unp ‘“113adiNvOy  Peles) uwnjod xew 0 SULLN|OD Jo # ON % Pid Aed
JUSWISAOIN AJBSIBAIULY 00 siseg
) | [

0022 00°sZ _ ge

_ _ L0 _ 90 S0 I 0 _ £0 _ 20 _. L0
n uado - 2zZ0Z/10/20

S31Vvd ATINOH ATYNOH A3I4ISSVTD - HYD 3Inpayag Aiejeg

joysdeus a|npaysg Aiejeg B66PaYS|ES



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDAITEM#: 54 DATE: April 12, 2024

SUBJECT:
Adopt the 2024-2025 Superintendent Salary Schedule for Maple Creek.

DEP. ENT/PROGRAM:
Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to approve the 2024-2025 Superintendent Salary Schedule for

Maple Creek School District.
PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:

This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED.:
The proposed 2024-2025 Classified Salary Schedule was reviewed by staff and compared to

available district salary schedules. Maple Creek made efforts to align the proposed salary
schedule with districts in Humboldt County.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None.

CONTACT PERSON(S):

Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent

N:AOFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT\ADMINISTRATION\Shared Administration Data\Board packets\2022 Board Packets\December 2022\2.3 Sup's Rec Board Meeting Dates.docx



INV60:6 +20Z | 1dv ‘(MORILVAA) HoMIBd BUOIOIA J0) pajesauss Jouysiq jooyas Arejuswislg yea1) sjdep - 620

Z o | ebed
DILII[DD G pipayosiueles Ag padnols) uoios|ag

| |
00°000'c8 |00°000'08 1007000'22 00°000'%L 00°000'LL 100°000'89 “oo.ooo.mw Woo.ooo.wm _ L0
80 | 10 | 90 _ S0 _ +0 _ £0 _ 20 _ 10 _
uadQ - 2Z0Z/10/L0

S3LVYH TVNNNVY LNIANILNIEINS - LdNS 2Inpayds Asejeg

joysdeus s|npayos Asejes e66PaYISIeS



WVY60:6 20T } 14V ‘(MOIYLVdA) dolled BUOIIA O} pajeIausD 101381 looyds Arejuswiall yaau) ajden - 620

Z o zabed T
BLLIGIp] 40 4 & plpayosiieleg Aq padnole)  uonoeeg
payp3 MOY Xep 0 SMOY JO # ON  Palqeu] onay
WV00:6 220Z Lz unr ‘T139dNVYOY P8ieald uwnjod xey 0 sSuwnjog Jo # ON % Pld Aed
JUSWBAD AlesiaAluuy 00" siseq
__ ._
00°000'88 [00°000's8 L0
_ __ _ _ _ 0l _ 60 _
| uadQ - 220Z/10/L0

S31VH TVNNNV LNIANILNIYAANS - LdNS 2INpayds Alejes

joysdeug sjnpoyos Aiejes e66PaYISIes



SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDAITEM#: 5.5 DATE: April 12, 2024
SUBJECT:

Accept the Audit Report year ending June 30, 2023 for Maple Creek Elementary School
District.

DEPARTMENT/PROGRAM:

Board of Education

ACTION REQUESTED:
The Board is being asked to accept the audit report year ending June 30, 2023 for Maple

Creek Elementary School District.

PREVIOUS STAFF/BOARD ACTION:
This is an annual item.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND/OR STATEMENT OF NEED:

EC 41020.

(a) It is the intent of the Legislature to encourage sound fiscal management practices among
local educational agencies for the most efficient and effective use of public funds for the
education of children in California by strengthening fiscal accountability at the school district,
county, and state levels.

(b) (1) Not later than the first day of May of each fiscal year, each county superintendent of
schools shall provide for an audit of all funds under their jurisdiction and control and the
governing board of each local educational agency shall either provide for an audit of the books
and accounts of the local educational agency, including an audit of income and expenditures
by source of funds, or make arrangements with the county superintendent of schools having
jurisdiction over the local educational agency to provide for that auditing.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
None

CONTACT PERSON(S):
Colby Smart, Interim Superintendent

N:AOFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENTMADMINISTRATION\Shared Administration Data\Board packets\2022 Board Packets\December 2022\2.3 Sup's Rec Board Meeting Dates.docx



ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2023



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

KORBEL, CALIFORNIA
JUNE 30, 2023
MEMBER OFFICE TERM EXPIRES
Rama Zarcufsky President December
Jill Giotrdano Cletk December 2024
Laura Borusus Trustee December
ADMINISTRATION
Colby Smart Supetintendent
Wendy Otlandi (tesigned June 2023) Supetintendent
ORGANIZATION

The Maple Creek School District was established in 1878, and is comptised of an area of approximately 149 square miles
located in Humboldt County. There were no changes in boundaties of the District during the current year. The District
currently operates one elementary school, grades kindergarten through eighth.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE 30, 2023
FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent AUILOL'S REPOLT...cuiuiurirrurerririssssessisssssssss s essss s as st s ssa bR bR R -1-
Management’s Discussion and ANAYSIS......cooecreissneetieimien i s s s -5-
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
StAtEIMIENT OF INET POSTHOM ..ntrvievietireeetiieiieietiesetsesseseessaessatesasseseansssesssensasseaesessesaenseneesesmaneseraeesebesneesssssstssssasssnsarasnnase -13-
STALEIMIENT OFf ACHVIEIES wovevreeeeeeeeeeecnieeteeseereseseseeseseanasrsesesessarasssessrarasssssssssasssssssesessurasacstsasesastasasesseatssestressesiansssesmssosssenss -14 -
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental FUunds® — Balance SREetS.. oo eriersenr e e esesneresseseseentnmsirsteesestersss st ssasssssassnssansonss stessastossnes -15-
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds’ Balance Sheets to the Statement of Net Position.........ccovenvecinas -16 -
Governmental Funds — Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance ... -17 -
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditutes, and Changes in Fund Balances
10 the STALEIMIENT OFf ACHVIEES c.ocuictiiereeriseereeereeeeeeseeesesssetesaaesearseseae st esestseesesssessssssmessecerarets st sbese st ean b e R ebesensrassaaassaasnes -18 -
NOteS t0 the FINANCIAL STATEIMIEIITS uieverevirieiieiireiieesisieesnerersssssasesastessssessasessessarasseseassasestassseestrsesessenestasesmraeassessessssssssssesnssnsesans -19 -

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

General Fund — Budgetaty Compatison SChedUle ...ttt ssenss -39 -
Schedule of Proportionate Shate of the Net Pension Liability ... -40 -
SChEAULE Of CONTIBUIONS c..vueverererereecriueaseseseterstacerercseoreesssstsasssssstasssrasssissssessrsbassabess saes s sersne s sesssbebebes e ba s Rn s e b s nEressE et intasbsneasinen -41-

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance (ADA)

Schedule of Instructional Time .. %
Schedule of Financial Trends a_nd Analy51s -
Reconciliation of Annual Financjal and Budget chort w1th Audlted Fma.ncml Staternents ............................................ -48 -
Schedule Of Charter SCROOIS .. vttt ree st ettt st st se s s s r s s erAs s beb e s b n e R e s e E s 2 anEnemn b rnsn s snbiscannes -49 -
Note t0 SUPpPlementary INfOTMAtON ...ciuurivurerseessseessessss st s ess bbb aen s -50-




FINANCIAL SECTION




I

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Maple Creek Elementary School Disttict
Korbel, California

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund information of Maple Creek
Elementary School District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise Maple Creek Elementary School District’s basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present faitly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities the major fund of Maple Creek Elementary School District, as of June 30, 2023,
and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standatds generally accepted in the United States of Ametica
(“GAAS”) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Maple Creek Elementary School District and to meet out othet ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Maple Creek Elementary School District’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that ate free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is tequired to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Maple Creek Elementary School District’s ability to
continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditot’s report that includes our opinions.
Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and thetefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Anditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ot the override of
internal control. Misstatements ate considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

7
o

Exetcise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of matetial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ot errot,

and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a

test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

approptiate in the circumstances, but not for the putpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

Maple Creek Elementary School District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

% Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the teasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

% Conclude whether, in our judgment, thete are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise

substantial doubt about Maple Creek Elementary School District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a

reasonable period of time.

(/)
.0

D)

®,
0.0

We ate required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related mattets that we identified
during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison information, pension schedules, and other postemployment schedules on pages 5-12
and 39—41, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial repotting for placing
the basic financial statements in an approptiate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquities of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during out audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion ot provide any assutance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



e Creeck
""</ Flementary School (f)istrict

15933 Maple Creek Roud * Korbel, CA 95550 = Phone: 707-668-5596_« Tax: 707-668-4132
v
—_
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
INTRODUCTION

This section of Maple Creek Elementary School District’s (the District) annual financial report presents our discussion
and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2023. Please read it in
conjunction with the District’s financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The District’s financial status was as follows:
P Net position increased 17% to $0.8 million.
Overall revenues wete $0.6 million, and expenses were $0.4 million.
The net cost of basic programs decreased to $0.2 million.

»

>

»  Government funds’ increased $0.1 million.

P No change in capital assets beyond depreciation.
>

Pension liability increased to over $0.15 million.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

The two district-wide statements report the District’s net position and how they have changed. Net position—the
difference between the District’s assets and liabilities—are one way to measure the District’s financial health or position.
<% Over time, increases ot decreases in the District’s net position are an indicator of whether its financial position
is improving or detetiorating, respectively.
& To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional nonfinancial factors such as changes
in the District’s property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other facilities.

In the district-wide financial statements, are the District’s Governmental activities—Most of the District’s basic setvices are
included here, such as regular and special education, transportation, and administration. Property taxes and state formula
aid finance most of these activities.

Major Features of Maple Creek Elementary School District’s Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Figure A-2
Major Features of Maple Creek Elementary School District’s Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
Fund Statements

Government-wide Statements Governmental Funds

Scope Entire District government The activities of the district that are not propsietary or fiduciary, such
as special education and building maintenance
Reguired financial Statement of net position Balance sheet
Statements
Statement of activities Statement of reveaues, expenditutes, and changes in fund balances

Acconnting basis and Accrual accounting and economic resoutces Modified accmal accounting and current financial resources focus
measurement focus focus
Type of asset/ lability All assets and liabilites, both financial and Only assets expected to be used up and liabilities that come due
information capital, and shott-term and long-term durting the year or soon thereafter; no capital assets included
Type of inflow/ ontflow All revenues and expenses during yeat, Revenues for which cash is received duting or soon after the end of
information regardless of when cash is received or paid the year; expenditures when goods ot services have been received

and payment is due during the year or soon thereafter
Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s funds, focusing on its most
significant or “major” funds—not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of
specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:

Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants.

The District establishes other funds to control and manage money fot patticular purposes (like repaying its long-
term debts) or to show that it is propetly using certain revenues (like federal grants).

o

S
o

&%

The District has Governmental fundi—The District’s basic services are included in governmental funds, which generally
focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances
left at yearend that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-
term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
future to finance the District’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus
of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information with the governmental funds statements that explains
the relationship (ot differences) between them.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT?’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, Continued

JUNE 30, 2023
Table 2 - Activities
Governmental Activities
(8 Amounts in thonsands) 2023 2022 $ Change % Change
Program revenue
Operating grants and contributions  § 2322 § 1163 § 1159 100%
General revenue
Property taxes 36.9 33.7 3.2 9%
Unrestricted state aid 274.6 328.6 (54.0) -16%
Other 19.1 24.5 (5.4 -22%
Total Revenue 562.8 503.1 59.7 12%
Expenses
Instruction 159.6 197.7 (38.1) -19%
Instruction-related services 191 36.2 (17.1 -47%
Pupil services 37.2 523 (15.1) -29%
General administration 89.5 57.6 319 55%
Plant services 38.7 38.8 ©.1 0%
Other charges 96.0 36.5 59.5 163%
Total Expenses 440.1 4191 21.0 5%
Increase in net position $ 1227 § 840 § 38.7 46%

Revenues for the District’s governmental activities increased 12 percent, whereas total expenses increased 5 percent. The
increase in net position for governmental activities was $122.7 thousand in 2023. This was the second consecutive year
that net position increased substantially, following an $84.0 thousand increase in 2022. Figutes A-3 and A-4 present a
bteakdown of the District’s revenues and expenses for 2023.

Table 3 presents the costs of five major District activities: instruction, instruction-related services, pupil services, general
administration, and plant services. The table also shows each activity’s net cost (total cost less fees generated by the
activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific programs). The net cost shows the financial burden that was
placed on the District’s taxpayers and state by each of these functions.
< The cost of all governmental activities this year was $0.4 million.
% The federal and state governments subsidized certain programs with grants and conttibutions ($0.2 million).
& Most of the District’s costs ($0.2 million), however, wete financed by District taxpayers and the taxpayers of our
state.
o This portion of governmental activities was financed with $36,890 in property taxes
o0 $274,577 of untestricted state aid based on the statewide education aid formula
o $19,191 with other revenue.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

?iﬁ Revenue (§ in thousands) Expenditures ($ in thousands)
5%

u Certificated

= Classified

@ Benefits

& Books and supplies
& Services and other

operating expenses
& Other outgo

= Local Control Funding Formula  # Categorical = Local

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times.
% Budget revisions to the adopted budget required after approval of the State Budget.
Budget revisions to reflect changes in staffing.
» Budget revisions to adjust program revenues and expenditures to the final awards and spending plans.

7
0.0 R <4

o

Table 5 - General Fund and Budget Performance

General Fund Activity General Fund Budget
% Original Final %
(8 Amounts in thonsands) 2023 2022  Difference Budget Budget Difference

REVENUES

Local Control Funding Formula $ 2951 § 3480 -15% $ 3465 § 2951 17%

Categorical 2394 126.7 89% 119.7 204.1 -41%

Local 324 26.6 22% 20.2 43.9 -54%
Total Revenues 566.9 501.3 13% 486.4 543.1 -10%
EXPENDITURES

Salaries and benefits 2914 276.5 5% 331.6 3255 2%

Supplies and services 123.6 123.0 0% 150.1 185.7 -19%

Other 48.1 26.9 79% 56.1 57.4 -2%
Total Expenditures 463.1 4264 9% 537.8 568.6 -5%
NET CHANGE IN
FUND BALANCE $ 1038 § 74.9 39% $ (13.6) § (7.7) 77%

S11-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2023
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Deposits and investments $ 942,345
Accrued receivables 26,437
Capital assets, not depreciable 750
Capital assets, depreciable, net 69,000
Total Assets 1,038,532
Deferred outflows of resources 33,000
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 1,071,532
LIABILITIES
Acctued payables ) 20,770
Uneatned revenue 32,713
Non-current portion of long-term liabilitics 152,000
Total Liabilities 205,483
Deferred inflows of resources 28,000
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 69,750
Restricted for
Educational programs 150,576
Unrestricted net position 617,723
Total Net Position 838,049
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND
NET POSITION $ 1,071,532

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-13-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS’
BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2023
Special Reserve Total
Fund for Capital Governmental
General Fund ~ Outlay Projects Funds
ASSETS
Cash and equivalents $ 743,141 § 199,204 § 942,345
Accrued receivables 22,463 3,974 26,437
TOTAL ASSETS $ 765,604 $ 203,178 $ 968,782
LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities $ 20,770 § - 9 20,770
Unearned revenue 32,713 - 32,713
Total Liabilities 53,483 - 53,483
FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable 2,250 - 2,250
Restricted 150,576 - 150,576
Assigned 338,449 203,178 541,627
Unassigned 220,846 - 220,846
Total Fund Balance 712,121 203,178 915,299
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE § 765,604 $ 203,178 $ 968,782

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

_15-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Special Reserve

Total

Fund for Capital Governmental

General Fund  Outlay Projects Funds
REVENUES
LCFF soutces 295113 § - § 295,113
Federal soutces 36,212 36,212
Other state soutces 203,229 - 203,229
Other local sources 32,373 (4,101) 28,272
Total Revenues 566,927 (4,101) 562,826
EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruction 177,122 - 177,122
Instruction - Related services
Supetvision of instruction and administration 500 - 500
Instructional libraty, media, and technology 400 - 400
School administration 18,200 - 18,200
Pupil Services
Transportation 28,833 - 28,833
Food services 3,380 - 3380
General Administration
Data processing services 1,825 - 1,825
All other general administration 100,032 - 100,032
Plant services 38,707 - 38,707
Community services 45964 - 45964
Transfers to other agencies 48,162 - 48,162
Total Expenditures 463,125 - 463,125
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 103,802 4,101) 99,701
Beginning balance 608,319 207,279 815,598
Ending balance 712,121 § 203,178 $ 915,299

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 - A. Description of Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements of the Maple Creek Elementary School Disttict have been prepared in
conformity with accounting ptinciples generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), as prescribed
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”). The GASB is the accepted standard setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

Education Code §41010 requires local educational agencies (“LEAs”) to follow the definitions, instructions, and
procedures in the California School Accounting Manual. The manual provides accounting policies and procedutes, as
well as guidance in implementing those policies and procedures, which include basis of accounting, revenue and
expenditure recognition, fund types, types of transactions, methods of posting transactions, including adjusting entties,
documentation required to substantiate certain transactions, year-end closing process, including the recording of
accruals and deferrals.

1 - B. Financial Reporting Entity

The Maple Creck Elementary School Disttict was established, under the laws of the State of California. The District
operates under a locally elected five-membet Board form of government and provides educational services to grades
K — 8 as mandated by the State and/or Federal agencies. The District opetates twelve K through eighth grade school.

A reporting entity is comptised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included
to ensure the financial statements are not misleading. The primary government of the District consists of all funds,
departments, and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For Maple Creek Elementary School District,
this includes general operations, food service, and student related activities of the District.

Joint Powers Authority (“JPA”). The District is associated with two JPAs. These otganizatons do not meet the
critetia for inclusion as a component unit of the District. Additional information is presented in Note 9 to the financial
statements. These organizations ate:

% North Coast Schools' Insurance Group (“NCSIG”)

% Notth Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group (“NCSMIG”)

1 - C. Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide Statements. The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the primary government (“the District”) and its component units. These statements include the financial
activities of the overall government. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal
activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenue, and other non-
exchange transactions.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenue for each function of
the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or
function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expense allocations that have been
made in the funds have been reserved for the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that ate restricted to meeting
of operational or capital requirements of a particulat program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues
are presented as general revenues. The compatison of ptogram revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which
each program ot business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

-19-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

Estimates. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

1- E. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position and Fund Balances

Deposits and Investments. The cash balances of substantially all funds ate pooled and invested by the Humboldt
County Treasurer for the purpose of incteasing earnings through investment activities. The pool's investments are
reported at fair value at June 30, 2023, based on market ptices. The individual funds' pottions of the pool's fair value
are presented as "Cash in County." Earnings on cash in county are apportioned and paid or credited to the funds
quarterly based on the average daily balance of each participating fund.

Fair Value. The District categotizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hieratchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measute the fair value of the
asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other
observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobsetvable inputs.

Acquisition Value. The price that would be paid to acquire an asset with equivalent service potential in an orderly
market transaction at the acquisition date, ot the amount at which a liability could be liquidated with the counterparty
at the acquisition date.

Inventories and Prepaid Items. Inventories such as school supplies are recorded at cost and valued using the
weighted-average cost method. They then become expenditures/expenses of the funds when consumed.

Cettain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items.

Capital Assets. Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated histotical cost. Donated
capital assets are recorded at acquisition value. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. The District
does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and tepaits that
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life ate not. Depreciation of capital assets is computed
and recorded by the straight-line method ovet the following estimated useful life:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Site Improvements 20
Buildings 50
Equipment 2-15

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations. All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported in the government-wide financial statements.

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurted, are paid in a timely manner and in
full from current financial resources ate reported as obligations of the funds.

However, claims and judgments and special termination benefits that will be paid from governmental funds are
reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are due for payment during the current
year. Bonds, capital leases, and long-term loans are recognized as liabilities in the governmental fund financial
statements when due.

=21



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

1 - F. Revenues, Expenditures /Expense

Revenues — Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions. The LCFF and other state apportionments are
government mandated non-exchange transactions and are recognized when all eligibility requirements have been met.
When the annual calculation of the LCFF is made and the District's actual tax receipts, as reported by the county
auditor, is subtracted the result determines the annual state aid to which the LEA is entitled. If the difference between
the calculated annual state aid and the state aid received on the second ptincipal apportonment is positive a receivable
is recorded, and if it is negative a payable is recorded.

The District recognizes property tax revenues actually received as reported on California Depastment of Education
(“CDE”)'s Principal Apportionment Data Collection Software, used by county offices of education and county auditors
to report school disttict and county taxes. The District makes no accrual for property taxes receivable as of June 30.

The District receives grant awatds that ate "reimbursement type" or "expenditure driven." The eligibility requitements
of these awards have not been met until the LEA has made the tequited expenditures of the grant within the time
period specified by the grantor. Revenue is tecognized in the period in which the qualifying expenditures ate made.
Cash received but unspent at the end of the fiscal period is booked as a liability, and revenue is reduced to the amount
that has been expended.

The District also receives funds for which they have fulfilled specific eligibility requirements or have provided a
particular service. Once the LEAs have provided these services, they have earned the tevenue provided. Any unspent
money may be cattied to the next year to be expended for the same testricted purposes. Revenue is recognized in the
period that the service is provided, and any carryover becomes a part of the LEA's ending fund balance.

Unearned Revenue. Uneatned revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable” and
"available" criteria for recognition in the current petiod or when resources are received by the District prior to the
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when
the District has a legal claim to the resoutces, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the combined balance
sheet and revenue is recognized.

Certain grants received that have not met eligibility requirements are recorded as uneatned revenue. On the
governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected within the available period are also
recorded as unearned revenue. As of June 30, 2023, the balance of $32,713 was made up of state sources.

Expenses/Expenditures. On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditutes)
rather than expenses. Expenditutes are generally recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability
is incurred, if measurable. Principal and intetest on long-term obligations, which has not matured, are recognized when
paid in the governmental funds. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the
governmental funds.

_23.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

2 - C. Cash Deposits

Credit Risk. As of June 30, 2023, the District’s Cash in County pool credit risk is as follows:

Investment Type: S & P Rating  Maturity (Days) Fair Value Level Fair Value

Cash in county A-AA+ 649 2 $ 940,095

Custodial Credit Risk. Thete is 2 risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned. The
District’s deposit policy requires that all deposits are covered by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation
(“FDIC”) or are collateralized as required by Statutes of the State. As of June 30, 2023, the bank balances totaled
$1,783, all of which was insuted through the FDIC.

NOTE 3- ACCRUED RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2023, were as follows:

Special Reserve Total
Fund for Capital Governmental
General Fund  Outlay Projects Activities
Federal Government
Categotical aid $ 714§ - $ 714
State Government
Lottery 858 - 858
Local Government
Interest 14,816 3974 18,790
First 5 5,216 - 5,216
Other Local Sources 859 - 859
Total $ 22463 § 3974 § 26,437

All receivables are considered by management collectible in full.

-25-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Pension components at June 30, 2023, were as follows:

(8 Amonnts in thousands)  Cal STRS Cal PERS Total
Disttict's propottionate share of the net pension liability $ (152) $ - % (152)
Defetred Outflows of Resources 31 2 33
Deferred Inflows of Resources (22) (6) (28)
Effect on Net Position $ (143) $ @ $ (147)

NOTE 7 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSIONS
7 - A. CalSTRS

Plan Description. CalSTRS administers a hybrid retirement system consisting of a defined benefit plan, two defined
contribution plans, 2 postemployment benefit plan, and a fund used to account for ancillary activities associated with
various defetred compensation plans and programs:
¢ State Teachers’ Retirement Plan (“STRP”)
% CalSTRS Pension 2
o 403(b) plan
o 457(b) plan
% Medicare Premium Payment (“MPP”) Program
¢ Teachers’ Deferred Compensation Fund (“TDCF”)

R/

K/
*

CalSTRS provides pension benefits, including disability and survivor benefits, to California full-time and part-time
public school teachers from pre-kindetgarten through community college and certain other employees of the public
school system. The Teachers’ Retirtement Law (California Education Code § 22000 et seq.), as enacted and amended by
the California Legislature, established these plans and CalSTRS as the administrator. The terms of the plans may be
amended through legislation.

The STRP is a multiple employet, cost-shating defined benefit plan comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit
(“DB”) Program, Defined Benefit Supplement (“DBS”) Program, Cash Balance Benefit (“CBB”) Program, and
Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of providing benefits to members
and beneficiaties of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray reasonable expenses of administering the
STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the state is the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the
trust. In addition, the state is both an employer and nonemployer contributing entity to the STRP. CalSTRS issues 2
publicly available financial teport that can be obtained at https://www.calpers.cagov/docs/forms-publications/acfr-

2022 pdf,

Benefits Provided. The STRP DB Program is based on a formula set by law using your age, service credit and final
compensation:
% CalSTRS 2% at 60: Members first hired on or before December 31, 2012. At age 50 with at least 30 years of
service credit or age 55 with five years of service credit.
% CalSTRS 2% at 62: Members first hired on or after January 1, 2013, At age 55 with at least five years of service.

()

_27-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2023, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension Hlability that reflected a
reduction for State pension suppott provided to the District. The amount recognized by the Disttict as its proportionate
share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension liability that was
associated with the Disttict were as follows:

(8 Amounts in thousands)
District's propottionate shate of the net pension liability $ 152
State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 51
Total $ 203

The total pension liability for the STRP was determined by applying update procedutes to the financial reporting
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021, and rolling forward the total pension liability to June 30, 2022. At June 30,
2023, the District’s propottion was as follows:

Jun. 30, 2022 Jun. 30, 2021 Difference

Net Pension Liability Allocation Basis 0.0000022 0.0000024 -0.0000002

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized pension expense of ($13,000) and revenue of $12,000 for
suppott provided by the State. At June 30, 2023, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following soutces:

Deferred
Outflows of  Deferred Inflows
(8 Amonnts in thousands) Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual expetience $ -5 11
Changes of assumptions 8 -
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension
plan investments - 7
Changes in proportion and differences between District contributions
and propottionate share of contributions - 4
District conttibutions subsequent to the measurement date 23 -

Total $ 31 § 22

_29_



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

The actuarial investment rate of return assumption was adopted by the board in January 2020 in conjunction with the
most recent experience study. For each cutrent and future -valuation, CalSTRS’ independent consulting actuary
(Milliman) reviews the return assumption for reasonableness based on the most current capital market assumptions.
Best estimates of expected 20-year geometrically linked real rates of return and the assumed asset allocation for each
major asset class as of June 30, 2022, are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Assumed Asset Allocation Rate of Return !
Public Equity 42.0% 4.8%
Real Estate 15.0% 3.6%
Private Equity 13.0% 6.3%
Fixed Income 12.0% 1.3%
Risk Mitigating Strategies 10.0% 1.8%
Inflation Sensitive 6.0% 3.3%
Cash/Liquidity 2.0% (0.4%)

1 20-years average

Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate.
Presented below is the net pension liability of employer using the current discount rate of 7.10%, as well as what the
net pension liability would be if it wete calculated using a discount rate that is 1% lower or 1% higher than the current
rate:

Current

(8 Amonnts in thousands) 1% Decrease  Discount Rate 1% Increase

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 259 § 152§ 64

Pension plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued CalSTRS financial report. The components of the net pension liability (NPL) of the STRP for
participating employers and the state (nonemployer contributing entity), are as follows (§ in millions):

Total Pension Liability $ 369,542
Less: STRP Fiduciaty Net Position 300,056
NPL of Employers and the State of California $ 69,486
STRP Fiduciary Net Position as a % of the Total Pension Liability 81.2%

7 - B. Cal PERS

Plan Description. The Schools Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (the Plan ot PERF B)
is administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS or the System). Plan membetship
consists of nonteaching and noncertified employees of public schools (K-12), community college districts, offices of
education, charter and private schools (elective) in the State of California. The Plan excludes school safety members
who participate either in the agent multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan or the public agency cost-shating
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS, depending on the number of active

members.

The Plan was established to provide retitement, death and disability benefits to nonteaching and noncertified employees
in schools. The benefit provisions for Plan employees are established by statute. CalPERS issues a publicly available
financial repott that can be obtained at htrps://www.calpers.ca.gov/docs/ forms-publications/acfr-2022.pdf,

-31-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

(8 Amonnts in thousands)
Year ended June 30:
2024 $ 2 % 5
2025 =
Total $ 2§ 6

Actuarial Methods, Assumptions, and Discount Rate Information

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. The collective total pension liability was based on the following assumptions:

Investment rate of return 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Salary increases Vaties by Entty Age and Service
Mottality Rate Table ! Derived using CalPERS membership data for all funds
Post-Retirement Benefit Increase 2.0% until Purchasing Power Protection Allowance Floor on purchasing

power applies, 2.30% thereafter

1 The mortality table was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The rates incorporate Generational Mortality to
capture ongoing morttality improvement using 80% of Scale MP 2020 published by the Society of Actuaries. For mote
details, please refer to the 2021 experience study report that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return. In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into
account long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Projected retutns for
all asset classes are estimated and, combined with risk estimates, ate used to project compound (geometric) returns
over the long term. The discount rate used to discount liabilities was informed by the long-term projected portfolio
return.

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as followed:

Asset Class? Assumed Asset Allocation Real Return Years 1—10 12
Global Equity - cap-weighted 30.00 % 4.45 %
Global Equity non-cap-weighted 12.00 3.84
Private Equity 13.00 7.28
Treasury 5.00 0.27
Mortgage-backed Securities 5.00 0.50
Investment Grade Corporates 10.00 1.56
High Yield 5.00 2.27
Emerging Market Debt 5.00 2.48
Private Debt 5.00 3.57
Real Assets 15.00 3.21
Leverage (5.00) (0.59)

1 An expected inflation of 2.30% used for this period.
2 Figures are based on the 2021-22 Asset Liability Management study.

~_33.



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 8 - FUND BAILANCE

Fund balance components at June 30, 2023, were as follows:

Special Reserve
Fund for Total
Capital Outlay Governmental
General Fund Projects Funds
Non-spendable
Non-restricted
Resetve for revolving cash $ 2250 § - % 2,250
Spendable
Restricted
Educational programs
State 149,676 - 149,676
Local 900 - 900
Total Restricted 150,576 - 150,576
Assigned
Fund Raising 121 - 121
Block Grant 3,167 - 3,167
Transportation 131,608 - 131,608
Instructional Materials 20,000 - 20,000
Professional Development 14,689 - 14,689
School and Library Improvements 3,494 - 3,494
Technology 20,000 - 20,000
Deferred Maintenance 140,029 - 140,029
Lottery 5,341 - 5,341
Capital projects - 203,178 203,178
Total Assigned 338,449 203,178 541,627
Unassigned
Reserve for economic uncertainties 220,846 = 220.846
Total $ 712,121 § 203,178 % 915,299

School District. The District is committed to maintaining a prudent level of financial resources to protect against the
need to reduce service levels because of tempotary revenue shortfalls or unpredicted expenditures. The District’s
Minimum Fund Balance Policy requires 2 Resetve for Economic Uncertainties, consisting of unassigned amounts, equal
to no less than two months of general fund operating expenditures, ot 17 percent of General Fund expenditures and
other financing uses.

_35-



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Vatiances -
Positive /
Budgeted Amounts (Negative)
Final to
Original Final Actual Actual

REVENUES

LCFF soutces

Principal apportionment $ 312,707 % 260,762 $ 258223 § (2,539)
County & district taxes 33,760 34,352 36,390 2,538

Federal revenue 22,661 24298 36,212 11,914

Other state revenue 97,013 179,848 203,229 23,381

Other local revenue 20,195 43911 32,373 (11,538)
Total Revenues 486,336 543,171 566,927 23,756
EXPENDITURES

Certificated salaries 182,748 182,392 173,287 9,105

Classified salaries 42,130 58,662 45,900 12,762

Benefits 106,724 84,419 72,199 12,220

Supplies 30,265 39,091 25,376 13,715

Services and other operating expenditures 119,821 146,577 98,201 48,376

Capital outlay - 4,000 - 4,000

Other outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect

Costs) 56,109 53,376 48,162 5214
Total Expenditures 537,797 568,517 463,125 105,392
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expen (51,461) (25,346) 103,802 129,148
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund transfers 169,377 149,414 - (149,414)

Transfers out (131,608) (131,608) - 131,608
Net Financing Sources (Uses) 37,769 17,806 - (17,806)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (13,692) (7,540) 103,802 111,342

Beginning balance 608,319 608,319 608,319

Ending Balance $ 594,627 $ 600,779 $ 712,121 § 111,342

-39.



IH.VI

%11 %11 %1 %91 %02 e/u e/u e/u %001 noifed

TDHD\VOU mO UMSCUUHOQ E SE wEOﬁﬁnﬁH«COU

81 81 1z 61 S - < . $ ¢ $ Tosked pa32400 s 32MmSIQ

= - - = = - - - ¢ - ¢ (ss90X2) ASUIJOp UORNQIATOY)

@ @ © © m - - - @ uonnqmuod paymbax

A[[eruoenuod ) 0] BONEPI Uf SUORNIAUo,)

4 r ¢ ¢ 1 - - - $ ¢ $ uonpnqmuod parmbaz AEroenuo)
c10T 9102 L10T 810T 610 0202 1202 7202 €707 (Spuwsnoqy wi spunonty §) SUdd €D

%6 %11 %Z1 %S %91 %81 %91 %L1 %61 fosked

P232403 O 23eu0032d € SE suognNqmIuoD)

€6 $ sz1 ¢ zer ¢ 1€1 $ oc1 $ oty § 8Ty $ 821§ 171§ Tosked pazoA0d s IOMSIQ

N . . - - - = - ¢ - ¢ (8$90%9) ASUIIIOP UONNAIAUOY)

® ¥1) (S1) 1) (12) (17) (12 (44} €2 UONNqrAuO0d pasmbaz

%ﬂdﬂuuwﬁGOu OL.U (01} GOﬁ.ﬂou 9 wGOﬁS..\#ﬁCOU

8 ¥l Sl 61 1T 12 12 T $ ¢z $ uonngmuod parmbai emornuo)
S10T 910T L10T 810C 6102 0202 1202 7202 €T0T  (Spursnogs wp spunonty §) SYLS 1eD

SNOILLAYIYILNOD 40 HTNdIHDS

LOTYLSIA "TOOHDS AMV.ILNAWHTH IHIED A TdVIA



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Second Period Annual
Attendance Attendance
Report Report
Regular ADA

TK / K-3 3
Grades4 -6 3
Grades 7-8 -
Total ADA 6

~See accompanying note-to-supplementary information-
- 45 -



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

2024 (Budget) 2023 2022 2021
GENERAL FUND:
Revenues 3 499,111 § 566,927 $ 501,343 § 448,403
Transfers in 151,974 - 143,711 -
Total 651,085 566,927 645,054 448,403
Expenditures 521,872 463,125 426,309 363,330
Other uses and transfers out 131,608 - 143711 -
Total 653,480 463,125 570,020 363,330
INCREASE/(DECREASE)

IN FUND BALANCE $ (2,395) $ 103,802 § 75,034 § 85,073
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 709,726 § 712,121 § 608,319 § 543,591
AVAILABLE RESERVES $ 335,065 § 220,846 § 209459 $ 274,503
AVAILABLE RESERVES AS A

PERCENTAGE OF OUTGO 51% 48% 37% 76%
LONG-TERM DEBT NA $ 152,000 $ 108,755 § 215,503
AVERAGE DAILY

ATTENDANCE AT P-2 8 6 4 10

The General Fund balance has increased by $168,530 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2023-24 budget projects 2
negligible decrease. For a disttict this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least five percent, or §75,000 of
General Fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).

The District has incurred operating surpluses in each of the past three years and anticipates incurring an operating deficit
during the 2023-24 fiscal year. Total long term obligations have decreased by $63,503 over the past two yeats.

Average daily attendance has decreased by four ADA over the past two years. No change in ADA is anticipated duting
fiscal year 2023-24.

See accompanying note to supplementary information
-47 -



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF CHARTER SCHOOLS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

There are curtently no charter schools sponsored by the District

See accompanying note to supplementary information™——
_49 -



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT




pNE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees
Maple Creek Elementary School District
Korbel, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
governmental activides and each majot fund of Maple Creek Elementary School District as of and for the yeat ended June 30, 2023, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comptise Maple Creek Elementary School Disttict’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated February 29, 2024.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Maple Creek Elementary School District’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing procedures that ate approptiate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Maple Creek Elementary School
District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Maple Creck Elementary School District’s intemnal
control.

A dyficieney in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and cotrect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is 2 reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control ovet financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As patt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Maple Creek Elementary School District’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have 2 direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Governmient Anditing Standards. The reported noncompliance are the audit adjustments with
the amounts in the accompanying Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Repott with Audited Financial Statements.

Purpose of this t
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit petformed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

’\—/ &
T B s, SeounSor iy

February 29, 2024

-53-




pNI»

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Trustees
Maple Creek Elementary School Disttict
Kotbel, California

REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Opinion on State Compliance

We have examined Maple Creek Elementary School District’s compliance with the 2022-23 Guide for Annual Andits of K-
12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting (“the State Audit Guide”), prescribed by the California Code of
Regulation, Title 5 §19810, et seq., applicable to Maple Creek Elementary School District’s state compliance requitements
as listed on the next pages for the year ended June 30, 2023..

In our opinion, Maple Creck Elementaty School District complied, in all material respects, with the applicable programs
from the State Audit Guide, as listed on the next page during the year-ended June 30, 2023.

Emphasis-of-Matter

As a result of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ (“AICPA”) issuance of Statement of Audit
Standard No. 141, the State Controller’s Office issued an illustrative example for the Indgpendent Auditor’s Report on State
Compliance, which included a reference to internal control testing. However, the 2022-23 Guidz for Annnal Audits of K-12
Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting sites no requisite internal controls or an internal control framewotk
Local Education Agencies (“LEA”) ate to follow. As such, it would be inappropriate for the auditor to test and express
an opinion on internal controls as it would relate to state compliance. Therefore, the auditor follows AT-C Section 315,
Compliance Attestation.

Basis for Opinion on State Compliance

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the AICPA. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether Maple Creek
Elementary School District complied, in all matetial respects, with the specified requirements referenced above. An
examination involves petforming procedutes to obtain evidence about whether Maple Creek Elementary School
Disttict complied with the specified requirements.

Responsibilities of Management for State Compliance
Management of Maple Creek Elementary School Disttict is tesponsible for the District’s compliance with the specified
requirements.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Examination of State Compliance

Our responsibility is to exptess an opinion on Maple Creck Elementary School District’s compliance with the specified
requirements based on our examination. The nature, timing, and extent of the procedures selected depend on our
judgment, including an assessment of the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We believe
that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We are required to be independent and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with relevant ethical
requirements relating to the engagement.

Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Maple Creek Elementary School District’s compliance with
specified requirements.

_55-

www.dennis-cpa.com



In connection with the audit referred to on the ptrevious page, we selected and tested transactions and records to
determine the Maple Ctreek Elementaty School Disttict's compliance with the following items:

PROCEDURES
PROGRAM NAME PERFORMED
Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools
A. Attendance Yes
B. Teacher Certification And Misassignments Yes
C. Kindergarten Continuance Yes
D. Independent Study Not Applicable !
E. Continuation Education Not Applicable b
F. Instructional Time Yes
G. Instructional Materials Yes
H. Ratio Of Administrative Employees To Teachers Not Applicable 2
I.  Classroom Teacher Salaries Not Applicable i
J.  Eatly Retitement Incentive Not Applicable !
K. Gann Limit Calculation Yes
L. School Accountability Report Card Yes
M. Juvenie Court Schools Not Applicable !
N. Middle or Eatly College High Schools Not App]icable1
0. K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Not Applicable ¢
P. Transportation Maintenance of Effort Yes
Q. Apptrenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not Applicable '
R. Comprehensive School Safety Plan Yes
S.  District of Choice Not Applicable '
TT. Home To School Transportation Reimbursement Not Applicable !
UU. Independent Study Certification For ADA Loss Mitigation Yes

1 District does not have this program ot is otherwise not applicable to the District.

2 The Ratios of Administrative Employees program is not applicable to the District per Ed. Code § 41402.

3 Testing is not applicable to the Disttict pet Ed. Code § 41372 paragraph (b), District ADA < 101.

4 While the compliance is technically applicable, there is no penalty applicable per Education Code §41376, Disttict ADA
< 101. Additionally, petsonnel within CDE indicated there is no need to report this information in the P-2 reporting.

_57-



SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS




MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditor's report issued on whether the financial statements audited
were ptepated in accordance with GAAP:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?
Non-compliance matetial to financial statements noted?

STATE AWARDS
Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for State programs:

-61 -

Unmodified

No

None Reported

Yes

Unmodified




MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 .

No State Award Findings were noted in the curtent year.

_63-



MAPLE CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
APRIL 12, 2024
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

6.0 INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

6.1 No Attachment - Superintendent Search - Ariel Aaron, Director of
Human Resources, Humboldt County Office of Education

6.2 No Attachment - LCAP Discussion
6.3 No Attachment - ELOP Summer Program
6.4 No Attachment - Superintendent’s Report

6.5 No Attachment - Staff Report





